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Meng Yan (LKK Auto)

From: ERGO Insurance Pte. Ltd. (Claims Department) <claims@ergo.com.sg>
Sent: Tuesday, 14 March 2023 2:20 PM
To: shushi.tang@vw.com.sg; Admin A; admin-d; Mei Kwan (LKKAuto)
Cc: chuah gary
Subject: ERGO REF. CDMPG23000625  -  SDH2896D - ERGO OD/RECOVERY - DOA: 

13/3/2023
Attachments: 3866_001.pdf

Hi LKK, 
 
***   Please note that from 13 March onwards, OD claim (above 10k) review will be conducted by Perfect 
Automotive.  Kindly approach Gary of Perfect Automotive before sending for OD authorization 

Kindly input our Claims ref no. in Merimen upon case submission. 
 
Please conduct this survey request. 
 
Kindly inform us if you are not able to attend it. 
 
Thank you. 
 
 
 
 
 
Warmest Regards, 
Pauline Soh 
Executive 
 
ERGO Insurance Pte. Ltd. 
8 Temasek Boulevard #04-01 | Suntec Tower Three | Singapore 038988 
 

pauline.soh@ergo.com.sg | www.ergo.com.sg 
 

 
 
ERGO is one of the major insurance groups in Germany and Europe. Worldwide, ERGO is represented in more than 30 countries and concentrates 
on Europe and Asia. ERGO is part of Munich Re (Group), one of the world’s leading risk carriers. 

  

 
Disclaimer: This message and its attachments are confidential, intended only for the named addressee, and may be privileged. If you are not the intended recipient, you 
should not disclose, distribute, copy or use this communication. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender by return email and delete this message. 
By opening any attachment to this message, you agree to accept the risk that it may contain a virus or damaging code, and you agree that ERGO Insurance Pte Ltd. will 
not be liable for any loss or damage thereby caused. 
 

From: Tang Shushi (VGS - SG/Singapore) <shushi.tang@vw.com.sg>  
Sent: Tuesday, 14 March 2023 1:19 pm 
To: ERGO Insurance Pte. Ltd. (Claims Department) <claims@ergo.com.sg> 
Cc: Cheong Pearlyn (VGS - SG/Singapore) <Pearlyn.cheong@vw.com.sg>; Wong Meiy (VGS - SG/Singapore) 
<meiy.wong@vw.com.sg>; Anthonidas Christopher (VGS - SG/Singapore) <christopher.anthonidas@vw.com.sg>; Oh 
Huiwen (VGS - SG/Singapore) <huiwen.oh@vw.com.sg> 
Subject: SDH2896D - ERGO OD/RECOVERY - DOA: 13/3/2023 
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Dear Claims, 
 
Please revert on survey arrangement for this claim. 
 
Best Regards,  
  
Tang Shu Shi 
Insurance Advisor 
Aftersales   
  
Volkswagen Group Singapore Pte Ltd 
247 Alexandra Road 
Singapore 159934 
  
Direct line: +65 6305 7217 
Mobile: +65 9386 7833 
Main Line : +65 6305 7299 
Main Fax: +65 6474 364 
Email: shushi.tang@vw.com.sg 
https://www.volkswagen.com.sg/ 
  

 

 
 

From: Tang Shushi (VGS - SG/Singapore) <shushi.tang@vw.com.sg>  
Sent: Tuesday, 14 March 2023 1:15 pm 
To: Tang Shushi (VGS - SG/Singapore) <shushi.tang@vw.com.sg> 
Subject: Scan Image 
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EMAIL DISCLAIMER 
The information contained in this email communication is confidential. You should only read, disclose, re-transmit, 
copy, distribute, act in reliance on or commercialize the information if you are authorized to do so. If you are not the 
intended recipient of this email communication, please notify the sender by replying to the email and destroy any 
electronic or paper copy of this message. 
Any views expressed in this email communication are those of the individual sender. ERGO Insurance Pte. Ltd. does 
not represent, warrant or guarantee that the integrity of this communication has been maintained or that the 
communication is free of errors, virus or interference. 
ERGO Insurance Pte. Ltd. asserts copyright in respect to this email including any attachment. No part may be 
reproduced by any process or for any purpose without prior written permission. 


